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BEFORE THE ILLINOIS POLLUTION CONTROL BOAR~~

PEOPLEOF THE STATE OF ILLINOIS, ) JUN 1 02005

Corn lainant STATE OF ILLINOIS
• p Pollution Control Board

v. ) PCBNo.04-162
• ) (Enforcement)

ASBESTOSCONTROLAND )
ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICESCORP., )
an illinois corporation, )

)
Respondent. )

MOTION FOR RELIEF FROM HEARING REQUIREMENT

NOW COMESComplainant,PEOPLEOF THE STATEOF ILLINOIS, exrel. LISA

MADIGAN, AttorneyGeneraloftheStateofIllinois, andpursuantto Section31(c)(2) ofthe

Illinois EnvironmentalProtectionAct (“Act”), 415 ILCS 5/31(c)(2)(2002),movesthat the

Illinois Pollution ControlBoard(“Board”) grantthepartiesin theabove-captionedmatterrelief

from thehearingrequirementimposedby Section31(c)(1) oftheAct, 415 ILCS

5/31(c)(1)(2002).In supportofthis motion,Complainantstatesasfollows:

1. The Complaintin this matterallegesviolationsofSections9(a) and9.1 (d)(1) of

theAct, 415 ILCS 5/9(a)and5/9.1(d)(1)(2002),Section201.141of theBoardregulations,35 Iii.

Adm. Code201.141,40 CFR61.145(c)(3)and(c)(6), and40 CFR61.150(b).

2. Complainantis filing thisMotion andaStipulationandProposalfor Settlement

with theBoard.

3. Thepartieshavereachedagreementon all outstandingissuesin this matter.

4. This agreementis presentedto theBoardin aStipulationandProposalfor

Settlementfiled this samedate.

5. All partiesagreethatahearingon theStipulationandProposalfor Settlementis



notnecessary,andrespectfullyrequestrelieffrom suchahearingasallowedby Section31(c)(2)

oftheAct, 415 ILCS 5/31(c)(2)(2002).

WHEREFORE,Complainant,PEOPLEOFTHE STATE OF ILLINOIS, herebyrequests

thattheBoardgrantthismotionfor relieffrom thehearingrequirementset forth in Section

31(c)(1)oftheAct, 415 ILCS 5/31(c)(1)(2002).

Respectfullysubmitted,

PEOPLEOF THE STATE OF ILLINOIS

LISA MADIGAN
AttorneyGeneral
StateofIllinois

MATTHEW J.DUNN, Chief
EnvironmentalEnforcement!
AsbestosLitigation Divi~j~n

BY: ~44~t1i4 ‘~f\~
BRID~TM. CARLSON
Assistah~tAttorneyGeneral
EnvironmentalBureau
188W. RandolphSt., 20thFloor
Chicago,Illinois 60601
(312) 814-0608

DATE: June10, 2005

THIS FILiNG IS SUBMITTED ON RECYCLEDPAPER
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BEFORE THE ILLINOIS POLLUTION CONTROL BOARIE C E ~V E D

CLERK’S OFFICE

PEOPLEOF THE STATEOF ILLINOIS, ) JUN 102005

Complainant, ) STATE OF ILLINOIS

) PCB 04-162 Pollution ControlBoard
v. )

) (Enforcement)

ASBESTOSCONTROLAND )
ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICESCORP., )
an Illinois corporation, )

)
Respondent. )

STIPULATION AND PROPOSAL FOR SETTLEMENT

Complainant,PEOPLEOF THE STATE OFILLINOIS, by LISA MADIGAN, Attorney

GeneraloftheStateof Illinois, the illinois EnvironmentalProtectionAgency(“Illinois EPA”),

andRespondent,ASBESTOSCONTROLAND ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICESCORP.

(“ACES”), haveagreedto themakingofthis StipulationandProposalfor Settlementandsubmit

it to theIllinois Pollution ControlBoard(“Board”) for approval.Thepartiesagreethatthe

statementof factscontainedhereinrepresentsafair summaryoftheevidenceandtestimony

whichwouldbe introducedby thepartiesif ahearingwereheld. Thepartiesfurtherstipulatethat

this statementoffactsis madeandagreeduponforpurposesofsettlementonly andthatneither

thefactthat apartyhasenteredinto this Stipulation,noranyof thefactsstipulatedherein,shall

be introducedinto evidencein anyotherproceedingregardingtheclaims assertedin the

Complaintexceptasotherwiseprovidedherein. If theBoardapprovesandentersthis

Stipulation,ComplainantandRespondentagreeto beboundby theStipulationandnot to contest

its validity in anysubsequentproceedingto implementor enforceits terms.
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I.

J1JRISDICTION

TheBoardhasjurisdictionofthesubjectmatterhereinandofthepartiesconsenting

heretopursuantto Section31 ofthe illinois EnvironmentalProtectionAct (“Act”), 415 ILCS

5/31 (2002).

II.

AUTHORIZATION

Theundersignedrepresentativesforeachpartycertify thattheyarefully authorizedbythe

partywhomtheyrepresentto enterinto thetermsandconditionsofthis Stipulationandto legally

bindthemto it.

III.

STATEMENT OF FACTS

A. Parties

1. OnMarch 17, 2004,a Complaintwasfiled onbehalfofthePeopleoftheStateof

Illinois by LisaMadigan,AttorneyGeneraloftheStateofIllinois, onherownmotion andupon

therequestoftheIllinois EPA,pursuantto Section31 oftheAct, 415 ILCS 5/31(2002),against

ACES.

2. TheIllinois EPA is an administrativeagencyoftheStateofIllinois, created

pursuantto Section4 oftheAct, 415ILCS 5/4 (2002).

3. RespondentACESwasan illinois corporationqualifiedto do businessin theState

ofillinois whentheComplaintwasfiled. ACEShassincebeeninvoluntarily dissolvedbythe
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Illinois SecretaryofState. ACES’ principalbusinessaddressis P.O.Box 945,Wheaton,Illinois.

4. ACESis a contractorlicensedbytheIllinois DepartmentofPublicHealthto

conductasbestosabatementactivities. ACES engagesin theremovalanddisposalofregulated

asbestos-containedmaterial(“RACM”) andasbestoscontainingwastematerial(“ACWM”)

generatedduringdemolitionandrenovationatvariouscommercialandindustrialfacilities.

B. Site Description

1. OnNovember21, 2002, theIllinois EPAreceivedfrom ACESaNotificationof

DemolitionandRenovationinforming theIllinois EPAofscheduledrenovationactivitiesata

vacantwarehouselocatedat 816 West47th Place,Chicago,Cook County, illinois (“facility”).

Thenotificationindicatedthatapproximately6600linearfeetofpipeinsulationwouldbe

removedstartingNovember25, 2002, andendingDecember2, 2002.

2. Thenotificationstatedthatthebuilding is ownedby ABM LLC.

C. Allegations of Noncompliance

ComplainantcontendsthatACES hasviolatedthefollowing provisionsoftheAct and

BoardRegulations:

CountI: Air Pollution— Violation ofSection9(a)oftheAct, 415 ILCS
5/9(a)(2002),and35 Iii. Adm. Code201.141.

CountII: Failureto Follow ProperEmissionControlProcedures— Violation
ofSection9.1(d)(1)oftheAct, 415 ILCS 5/9.1(d)(1)(2002),and40
CFR61.145(c)(3)and(c)(6).
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Countifi: ImproperDisposal— Violation ofSection9.1(d)(1)oftheAct, 415
ILCS 5/9.1(d)(1)(2002),and40 CFR61.150(b).

D. No Admissionof Violations

ACESneitheradmitsnordeniestheviolationsallegedin theComplaintfiled in this

matterandreferencedherein.

E. complianceActivities to Date

As ofthe dateoffiling ofthis Stipulation,theasbestosrenovationprojectthatwasthe

subjectofACES’ November21, 2002,NotificationofDemolitionandRenovationhasbeen

completed,andall ACWM andasbestoscontaminationfoundon site, insideandoutsidethe

facilitybuilding, hasbeenremovedanddisposedof.

• IV.

APPLICABILITY

This Stipulationshallapplyto andbebindingupontheComplainantandACES,and

anyofficer, director,agent,employeeorservantofACES,aswell asACES’ successorsand

assigns.ACESshallnot raiseasadefenseto anyenforcementactiontakenpursuantto this

settlementthefailureofits officers,directors,agents,servantsor employeesto takesuchaction

asshallberequiredto complywith theprovisionsof this settlement.
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V.

COMPLIANCE WITH OTHER LAWS AND REGULATIONS

This Stipulationin no wayaffectstheresponsibilitiesofACESto complywith anyother

federal,stateor local lawsorregulationsincluding,butnot limited to, theAct andtheBoard

Regulations,35 Iii. Adm. Code,SubtitlesA throughH, andtheNationalEmissionStandardsfor

HazardousAir Pollutants(“NESHAP”) for asbestos,40 CFR61, SubpartM.

VI.

IMPACT ON THE PUBLIC RESULTING FROM ALLEGED NON-COMPLIANCE

Section33(c)oftheAct, 415 ILCS 5/33(c)(2002),providesasfollows:

In makingits ordersanddeterminations,theBoardshalltakeinto consideration
all the factsandcircumstancesbearinguponthereasonablenessoftheemissions,
discharges,or depositsinvolvedincluding,but not limited to:

1. the characteranddegreeofinjury to, or interferencewith theprotectionof
thehealth,generalwelfareandphysicalpropertyofthepeople;

2. the socialandeconomicvalueofthepollutionsource;

3. the suitabilityorunsuitabilityofthepollutionsourceto theareain whichit
is located,includingthequestionofpriority of locationin the area
involved;

4. thetechnicalpracticabilityandeconomicreasonablenessofreducingor
eliminatingtheemissions,dischargesordepositsresultingfrom such
pollution source;and

5. any subsequentcompliance.

In responseto thesefactors,thepartiesstatethefollowing:

1. Complainantcontendsthathumanhealthandtheenvironmentwerethreatenedby
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ACES’ violationsofACM regulations.However,thethreatofACM

contaminationwasabatedby thepropercleanupanddisposaloftheACM.

2. Theasbestosabatementwork thatACESperformsis of socialandeconomic

benefit,andwhendonein accordancewith applicablestatutesandregulations,is

beneficialto humanhealthandtheenvironment.

3. ThesuitabilityofACES’ operationsto this locationis not atissuein this matter.

4. It is bothtechnicallypracticableand economicallyreasonablefor ACESto follow

workpracticesandproceduresto properlyhandle,removeand disposeofRACM

andACWIVI in compliancewith all applicableprovisionsoftheAct, theBoard

Air PollutionRegulationsand40 CFR63, SubpartM.

5. ACEShassubsequentlycompliedwith theAct, BoardRegulationsandNESHAP

for asbestosatthesubjectfacility.

VII.

CONSIDERATION OF SECTION 42(h) FACTORS

Section42(h)oftheAct, 415 ]LCS 5/42(h)(2002),providesasfollows:

In determiningtheappropriatecivil penaltyto beimposedunder.. . this Section,the
Boardis authorizedto consideranymattersofrecordin mitigationoraggravationof
penalty,includingbutnot limited to thefollowing factors:

1. thedurationandgravityoftheviolation;

2. thepresenceorabsenceofduediligenceon thepartoftheviolator in
attemptingto complywith requirementsofthis Act andregulations
thereunderorto securerelieftherefromasprovidedbythis Act;

• 3. anyeconomicbenefitsaccruedby theviolatorbecauseofdelayin

6



compliancewith requirements;

4. theamountofmonetarypenaltywhichwill serveto deterfurtherviolations
bytheviolator andto otherwiseaid in enhancingvoluntarycompliance
with this Actby theviolatérandotherpersonssimilarly subjectto theAct;
and

5. thenumber,proximity in time, andgravityofpreviouslyadjudicated
violationsofthisAct by theviolator.

In responseto thesefactors,thepartiesstateasfollows:

A significantamountofRACM wasdisturbedduring therenovationACES

performedatthefacility. However,theremovalareawasundercontainmentand

theworkerswerewearingpersonalprotectiveequipment.Theillinois EPA

inspectionduringwhichthe allegedviolationswere discoveredwasconductedon

December19, 2002. On or aboutMarch 29, 2003,ACESsubmittedto theillinois

EPA copiesof workerlicenses,daily logs, clearanceanalysesandwasteshipment

recordsfortheproject. Thedurationofthe allegedviolationsatissuelastedfor

oneday.

2. Complainantassertsthat ACESdid not actdiligently in that it failed to ensurethat

all RACMwaswettedprior to removal. ACESdid returnto complianceoncethe

allegedviolationswerebroughtto its attention.

3. Respondent’seconomicbenefitfrom allegednon-compliancewasnominaland

thepenaltyobtainedincludesanyeconomicbenefitreceived.

4. Complainanthasdeterminedthat apenaltyofTwentyThousandDollars

($20,000.00)will serveto deterviolationsand aidin futurevoluntarycompliance

with theAct, BoardAir PollutionRegulationsandasbestosNESHAP.
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5. To Complainant’sknowledge,ACES hasnopreviouslyadjudicatedviolationsof

theAct, BoardregulationsorasbestosNESHAP.

VIII.

TERMS OF SETTLEMENT

A. PenaltyPayment

1. TheRespondentshallpayacivil penaltyin thesumofTwentyThousandDollars

($20,000.00)within onehundred(100)daysfrom thedatetheBoardadoptsandacceptsthis

Stipulation. Within sevendaysofentryofthestipulationandproposalfor settlementwith the

Board,ACESwill pay$7,500ofthetotalpenaltyamount. Thirty daysthereafter,ACESwill

remitan additional$2,500,thirty daysthereafter,ACES will remit an additional$2,500,thirty

daysthereafter,ACESwill remit the final $7,500.

TheRespondentstipulatesthatthefirst paymenthasbeentenderedto Respondent’s

attorneyofrecordin this matterin a form acceptableto thatattorney. Further,Respondent

stipulatesthat saidattorneyhasbeendirectedto makethefirst penaltypaymenton behalfof

Respondent,within seven(7) daysfrom thedatetheBoardadoptsandacceptsthis Stipulation,in

amannerprescribedbelow. Thepenaltydescribedin this Stipulationshallbepaidby certified

check,moneyorderor electronicfundstransferpayableto theIllinois EPA, designatedto the

Illinois EnvironmentalProtectionTrustFundandshallbe sentovernightmail to:

Illinois EnvironmentalProtectionAgency
FiscalServicesSection
1021 NorthGrandAvenueEast
P.O.Box 19276
Springfield,IL 62794-9276
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ThenameandnumberofthecaseandACES’ FederalEmployerIdentificationNumber,36-

3618977,shall appearon thecheck. A copyofthecertifiedcheckormoneyorderaridthe

transmittallettershallbesentto:

Ms. BridgetM. Carison
AssistantAttorneyGeneral
EnvironmentalBureau
188 W. RandolphSt., 20th Floor
Chicago,Illinois 60601

2. Pursuantto Section42(g)oftheAct, 415 ILCS 5/42(g)(2002),interestshall

accrueon anypaymentnotpaidwithin thetime periodprescribedaboveatthemaximumrate

allowableunderSection1003(a)oftheIllinois IncomeTax Act, 35 ILCS 5/1003(2002). Interest

on any unpaidpaymentshallbeginto accruefromthedatethepaymentis dueandcontinueto

accrueuntil thedatepaymentis received.Whenpartialpayment(s)aremade,suchpartial

paymentshallbefirst appliedto anyinterestonunpaidpaymentthendueandowing. All interest

onpaymentowedshallbepaidby certifiedcheckor moneyorder,payableto theIllinois

EnvironmentalProtectionAgency,designatedto theEnvironmentalProtectionTrustFundand

deliveredto theaddressandin themannerdescribedabove.

3. For purposesofpaymentandcollection,ACESmaybereachedatthefollowing

address:

Mr. NormanV. Chimenti
Martin, Craig,ChesterandSonnenschein
2215YorkRoad,Suite550
OakBrook, illinois 60523

4. Intheeventofdefault,theComplainantshallbeentitledto all availablerelief

including,butnot limited to, reasonablecostsofcollectionandreasonableattorney’sfees.
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B. Future Use

Notwithstandinganyotherlanguagein this Stipulationto thecontrary,this Stipulation

maybeusedagainstACESin anysubsequentenforcementactionasevidenceof apast

adjudicationofviolationoftheAct andtheBoardRegulationspromulgatedthereunder,for

purposesof Section39(1)and/or42(h) oftheAct, 415 ILCS 5/39(i)and/or5/42(h)(2002).

C. Ceaseand Desist

ACES shallceaseanddesistfrom futureviolationsoftheAct andBoardRegulations,

includingbut not limited to thosesectionsoftheAct andBoardRegulationsthat werethesubject

matteroftheComplaintasoutlinedin Sectionffi.C. ofthis Stipulation.

D. Releasefrom Liability

In considerationofACES’ paymentoftheTwentyThousandDollar ($20,000.00)penalty

andany specifiedcostsandaccruedinterest,andto CeaseandDesistascontainedin Section

V111.CanduponthePollution ControlBoard’sacceptanceandapprovalofthetermsofthis

StipulationandProposalfor Settlement,theComplainantreleases,waivesanddischargesACES

from anyfurtherliability orpenaltiesfor violationsoftheAct, BoardRegulationsorasbestos

NESHAPthatwerethesubjectmatteroftheComplaintherein. Thereleaseset forth abovedoes

not extendto anymattersotherthanthoseexpresslyspecifiedin Complainant’sComplaintfiled

onMarch 17, 2004. TheComplainantreserves,andthis StipulationandProposalfor Settlement

is withoutprejudiceto,all rightsoftheStateofillinois againstACESwith respectto all other
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matters,includingbutnot limited to, thefollowing:

a. criminal liability;

b. liability for futureviolationofstate,federal, local, andcommonlawsand/or

regulations;

c. liability for naturalresourcesdamagearisingout oftheallegedviolations;and

d. liability or claimsbasedon theRespondent’sfailureto satisfytherequirementsof

this Stipulation.

Nothingin this Stipulationis intendedasawaiver,discharge,release,orcovenantnot to

suefor anyclaimorcauseofaction, administrativeorjudicial, civil orcriminal,pastor future,in

law orin equity, whichthe StateofIllinois ortheIllinois EPA mayhaveagainstanyperson,as

definedby Section3.315oftheAct, 415 ILCS 5/3.315,orentityotherthantheRespondent.

E. Correspondence,Reports and Other Documents

Any and all correspondence,reportsandanyotherdocumentsrequiredunderthis

Stipulation,exceptfor paymentspursuantto SectionVIII.A (“PenaltyPayment”)ofthis

Stipulationshallbesubmittedasfollows:

As to theComplainant

Ms. Bridget Carlson
AssistantAttorneyGeneral
EnvironmentalBureau
188 W. RandolphSt., 20th Floor
Chicago,illinois 60601
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As to theRespondent

Mr. NormanV. Chimenti
Martin, Craig,ChesterandSonnenschein
2215YorkRoad,Suite550
OakBrook, illinois 60523

F. Enforcementof Board Order

1. UpontheentryoftheBoard’sOrderapprovingandacceptingthis Stipulationand

Proposalfor Settlement,thatOrderis abindingandenforceableorderofthe illinois Pollution

ControlBoardandmaybeenforcedassuchthroughanyandall availablemeans.

2. Respondentagreesthatnoticeofany subsequentproceedingto enforcetheBoard

Orderapprovingandacceptingthis StipulationandProposalfor Settlementmaybemadeby mail

andwaivesanyrequirementofserviceofprocess.

3. Thepartiesagreethat, if theBoarddoesnot approveandacceptthis Stipulation

andProposalfor Settlement,thenneitherpartyis boundby thetermsherein.

4. It is the intentoftheComplainantandRespondentthattheprovisionsofthis

StipulationandProposalfor SettlementandanyBoardOrderacceptingandapprovingsuchshall

be severable,andshouldanyprovisionbedeclaredby a courtofcompetentjurisdictionto be

inconsistentwith stateorfederallaw, andthereforeunenforceable,theremainingclausesshall

remainin full forceandeffect.
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WHEREFORE,ComplainantandRespondentrequestthat theBoardadoptandacceptthe

foregoingStipulationandProposalfor Settlementaswritten.

PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF ILLINOIS,

LISA MADIGAN
AttorneyGeneral
Stateof illinois

MATTHEW 3. DUNN, Chief
EnvironmentalEnforcement!
Asbest ~tigationDivision

BY: ~, . ~DATE:

EnvironmentalBureau

AssistantAttorneyGeneral

ILLINOIS ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY

BY: ~ZM ~ DATE:/ZZ~// 2a~7S
WILLIAM INGERSOL
Acting ChiefLegal Counsel

ASBESTOSCONTROL AND ENVIRONMENTAL

SERVICES CORP.

BY: /49 C�~4~ /t DATE:L~4A

Name: Daniel T. Coyne

Title: President
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CERTIFICATEOF SERVICE

I, BRIDGETM. CARLSON,anAssistantAttorneyGeneral,certify that on the 10th day

of June2005,I causedto beservedby First ClassMail the foregoingStipulationandProposal

for SettlementandMotion for Relieffrom HearingRequirementto thepartiesnamedonthe

attachedServiceList, by depositingsamein postageprepaidenvelopeswith theUnited States

PostalServicelocatedat 100 WestRandolphStreet,Chicago,Illinois 60601.

BRIDG~M. CARLSON




